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DOUTON'S OR DOWDEN'S CHAPEL - Before 1877 - 4130 Ridge Road,
north side, just east of Belair Road intersection with Putty
Hill Avenue. Frame chapel, vertical board and batten, in
cottage Gothic. Church is reported to be log under its board
covering and the timber was acquired when the Camp Chapel
Methodist Church was dismantled at Kingsville. Pews were
previously used in 0ld Gatch Memorial Church. The land was
donated in 1849 by Nicholas Gatch. Appears in 1877 atlas as
"Cold. Church." It was named for the Rev. C. Douton, who is
buried there (year illegible).




